

# Caithness Local Access Forum - Monday 26<sup>th</sup> August 2019

Meeting room 1 in Caithness House

Wick

2pm to 4:30pm

## Agenda

1. Apologies
2. Introductions (new Caithness Disability Access Panel representative)
3. Notes from meeting of the 14<sup>th</sup> January 2019
4. Matters Arising (accompanying table)
  - a. Update Halkirk to Sibster Path - Karl Rosie
  - b. Scrabster Quarries gate - Matt Dent
  - c. Coastal Path East of John O'Groats - Bill Mowat and Matt Dent
  - d. John O'Groats Trail - Jay Wilson
  - e. Sandside Estate Cliff top gate - Matt Dent
  - f. Yarrows - Islay Macleod
5. The Highland Council Modified Core Paths Plan (Caithness and Sutherland)  
Amended
  - a. Modified Plan consultation
  - b. Submission to Scottish Ministers
6. Access Officers and members report – new cases not previously reported to forum
7. AOCB
8. Date of next meetings for 2020
  - 9<sup>th</sup> March
  - 7<sup>th</sup> September